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22 Pecember 1949

DEAR DX L1STENER:
THANK YOU VERY MUCH FOR YOUR RECEPTION REPORY OF

ay
(EQUIPMENT TEST) (REGHEARY) PROGRAM ON }XIIMmgﬂxgéﬁtlr

FROM o440 TO0 mS03 CENTRAL STANDARD TIME.

YOUR LOG WAS ACCURATE AND COMPARES FAVORABLY WITH

OUR OFFICIAL PROGRAM LOG. (Gee other Side)

KLIF COMMENCED BROADCASTING ON 9 NOVEMBER 1947 A¥

NINE AoMs CST, ON 1190 KILOCYCLES WiTH POWER OF 1000 WATTS.

RAYTHEON EQUIPMENT |'S USED THROUGHOUT THE ENSTALLA=

TION. WINCHARGER TOWER, TYPE 300, 225 FEET HIGH.

HOURS OF OPERATH ON ARE FROM LOCAL SUNR4 SE 70 SUNS%}'.
cvr P Yetiec n e

24 heor ration P"-‘\dnﬂc 'd
proot a?’r’ep@r@orm—an(e Vests

WE WGULD APPRECIATE ANY FURTHER REPORTS WHICH YOU MAY
RETURN POSTAGE 18 NOT NECESSARY FOR VERI F1CATION,

FURNI SH4
738

GLENN Be. CALLISON
KLIF CHIEF ENGINEER



Radio Station KLIF,
Dallas, Texas,
December 22, 1949

Dear Mr. Brauner,
ol TR S

We are enclosing our report verifying your letter of
December 18, 1949, although it is obvious to us that you
heara another station also. However, we feel that you |
must have heard KLIF since you mentioned :in®ydur report
aboun}qp announcp{hsaalng "te§p5nﬁ‘QQu%gmgnp?; ?t%tﬂ

plnce the morning gf Legcember li, 1949 up through, the
morhing of -December €1, 1949, KLIF Ha& been teésting from’
approximately 0100, to, DbOQ C?b T. However, these werg
equipment tests only Gonducted” while wer were in- thewpro-
cess of phasing our new five tower directional antenna
sysitem. ¥ No: music @as:or -has hegn.played on these tgsts;
that is, of course, why we feel you must have had another
station at least part of the time. As I meatiiened, we wsre
tuning our antenna system at the time ana it is possible
that we could have adjusted the phasing unit so that we
coulu ave hatt &n effective!sighal mustistrongér than our
_rated one kllowatt. When our antenna system is finally
-~ “adjustea to our’ propet: pattern, bur -8ignal towara" your !
vicinity will be practically nil, since we must protect
WOWP" At Ty chiriise LN G A R

We are, not,¥ﬁt on the, alr‘iull tige,, ?yt Wi 4 1 prqpqh-
ly start 24 hour operation by the' mtddie o January.' a2

o4 TQUE ey gnteans systea- onsists, of five-Wincharger

type 300 towers, 225 feet high, lying on a line béaring

112° true. The towers are each 378.8 feet from the adja-
v cenl towarlsjdif 38 = ;™8 " e cw i me :

- N
o i '4."

s ; Thank you don ‘jald’: report. .we"are sure.rthat, ouwill
be better able to determine if you heard us after you receive
thi's.

e
Very truly yours
Glenn Callison, Ch. Eng.

eit o Ankt F ) sgp T by Mdlanslieszett, WSIRL,
S R A o L R R Transmitter operator

ﬁx7t46244/ O&fi
* the onf -4ﬂwve oo Xmitvr. was rodulsted dur:nj
these bests was 4o give & Stetion bresk, power, fveq. d
vecognize the transmission g¢ z2n d€c5uipm€n"‘ test.
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